

SALEEM ALZIADIN

24 Majid Naghawi St., Amman, Jordan.

Tel: 00962-79-709-5454

Nationality: Jordanian

Date of birth: 24/6/1993

E-mail: saleemz469@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced civil engineer holding MSc's degree in Construction project management, with 5 years of working experience in design, structural and construction firms. Established a construction company and applied for government's tenders. Successfully granted several government's tenders at different locations in Jordan. Currently, teaching as a part-time lecturer at the Civil Engineering department, in Al Zaytoonah University of Jordan.

SKILLS

- AutoCad
- Revit
- Primavera
- Solid Computer skills: MS Word, MS PowerPoint, MS Excel

EXPERIENCE

March 2021 – Present

Lecturer at the Civil Engineering department, at **Al Zaytoonah University of Jordan**

Teaching three courses;

- Applied software in civil engineering
- Highway and Pavement Lab
- Water and Environment Lab

June 2020 – Present

Established **SZ Contracting Construction Company**

- Was responsible to apply full maintenance for a building owned by the ministry of Awqaf and Islamic affairs.
- Was responsible for final delivery of a privately owned residential building in Al Karak governorate.

November 2018 - March 2020

Site Engineer at **Kamen Construction Company**

July 2016 - July 2017

Civil Engineer at **Mofeed Alziadin Design Company**

- Was responsible for projects design Supervised structural projects

EDUCATION

- **Master of Science - Construction Project Management** **November 2018**
University of South Wales, Cardiff, Wales, United Kingdom

Thesis: The Barriers and Challenges that affect, in practice, The Use of Key Principles of Total Quality Management System (TQM) in Construction Companies in Jordan.

- **Bachelor of Science – Civil Engineering** **July 2016**
Mutah University, Al-Karak, Jordan

- **Jordanian Secondary Certificate – Scientific stream** **July 2011**
Latin Patriarchate High School, Al-Wassieh, Al-Karak, Jordan

SOCIAL AND CHARITY ENGAGEMENT

- **Member of Jordan Engineers Association** **July 2016 - current**

Participated in the meetings of the general assembly of Jordan Engineers Association.
Participated in the meetings of the general assembly of Jordanian Construction Contractors Association.

- **Volunteer at Rased – Jordan** **September 2016 - current**

Participated in monitoring the parliamentary elections 2016 as an observer.
Participated in monitoring the municipal elections 2017 as a head of the observers in the North Karak area.
Participated in monitoring the municipal elections 2020 as a head of the observers in the North Karak.

Summary of Qualifications:

- Solid Computer skills: MS Word, MS PowerPoint, MS Excel.
- Solid Engineering skills: AutoCAD, Revit, Primavera.
- Strong presentation, interpersonal and communication skills.
- Demonstrated enthusiasm and affinity for learning and implementing managerial skills and organizational behavior concepts.
- Quantitative analysis.
- Teamwork within diverse cultures

Languages

English	Fluent	Speaking/writing
Arabic	Fluent	Speaking/writing

